
 

 

 

Children, Young People and 
Family Support Scrutiny and 
Policy Development Committee 
 

 
Thursday 5 September 2013 at 2.00 pm 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Gill Furniss (Chair), Talib Hussain, Karen McGowan, 
Mohammad Maroof, Helen Mirfin-Boukouris, Lynn Rooney, Colin Ross, 
Andrew Sangar (Deputy Chair), Ian Saunders, Nikki Sharpe, Diana Stimely, 
Stuart Wattam and Cliff Woodcraft 
 
Education Non-Council Members 
Jules Jones, Gillian Foster, Joan Stratford and Alison Warner 
 
 
Substitute Members 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny Committee exercises an 
overview and scrutiny function in respect of the planning, policy development and 
monitoring of service performance and other general issues relating to learning and 
attainment and the care of children and young people within the Children’s Services 
area of Council activity.  It also scrutinises as appropriate the various local Health 
Services functions, with particular reference to those relating to the care of children. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.  You 
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Scrutiny 
Committee meetings.  Please see the Council’s website or contact Democratic 
Services for further information. 
 
Scrutiny Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last.  If you would like to attend the 
meeting please report to the First Point Reception desk where you will be directed to 
the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information about this Scrutiny Committee, please 
contact Matthew Borland, Policy and Improvement Officer on 0114 27 35065 or 
email matthew.borland@sheffield.gov.uk 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 



 

 

 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND FAMILY SUPPORT SCRUTINY AND POLICY 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA 

5 SEPTEMBER 2013 
 

Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting of Committee held on 4th July, 

2013 
 

6. Public Questions and Petitions 
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the public 

 
7. Task and Finish Group - Priority Areas for 2013/14 
 The Chair, Councillor Gill Furniss, to report 

 
8. Annual Meeting With Young People 
 Report of the Policy and Improvement Officer  

 
9. Date of Next Meeting 
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on Thursday, 3rd October, 

2013, at 2.00 pm, in the Town Hall 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you 
become aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the 
meeting, participate further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the 
meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at 
any meeting at which you are present at which an item of business 
which affects or relates to the subject matter of that interest is under 
consideration, at or before the consideration of the item of business or 
as soon as the interest becomes apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer 
within 28 days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 
from your council or authority) made or provided within the relevant 
period* in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This 
includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within 
the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you 
tell the Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner (or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, has a beneficial interest) and your council or authority -  

o under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to 

be executed; and  

o which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, have and which is within the area of your council or 
authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse 
or your civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council 
or authority for a month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 

 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

-   the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner,   has a beneficial interest. 

 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
has in securities of a body where -  
 

 (a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in 
the area of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either -  

 the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
 if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, 
or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class.  

  

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded 
as affecting the well-being or financial standing (including interests in 

Page 2



 3

land and easements over land) of you or a member of your family or a 
person or an organisation with whom you have a close association to 
a greater extent than it would affect the majority of the Council Tax 
payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for 
which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as 
DPIs but are in respect of a member of your family (other than a 
partner) or a person with whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 

 
Meeting held 4 July 2013 

 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Gill Furniss (Chair), Talib Hussain, Karen McGowan, 

Mohammad Maroof, Lynn Rooney, Colin Ross, Andrew Sangar 
(Deputy Chair), Nikki Sharpe, Geoff Smith (Substitute Member), 
Diana Stimely, Stuart Wattam and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 Non-Council Members in attendance:- 
 
 Jules Jones, Education Non-Council Voting Member 

Gillian Foster, Education Non Council Voting Member 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Helen Mirfin-Boukouris and 
Councillor Geoff Smith attended the meeting as the duly appointed substitute, and 
Councillor Ian Saunders and Alison Warner and Joan Strafford (Education Non-
Council Voting Members). 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 Councillor Karen McGowan and Jules Jones declared personal interests in Item 6 
– The Redesign of Early Years – Communication and Transition Plans – as 
Governors at schools which had nurseries. 

 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

4.1 24th January 2013 
  
4.1.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 24th January 2013, were 

approved as a correct record. 
  
4.2 27th February 2013 
  
4.2.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 27th February 2013, were 

approved as a correct record, subject to:- 
  
 (a) the addition of Alison Warner (Education Non-Council Voting Member) to 

the list of apologies for absence; and 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 2 of 8 
 

  
 (b) the amendment of Item 3 – Declarations of Interest - by the substitution of 

the following words “Councillor Karen McGowan declared a personal 
interest in Item 4 – Outcome of Consultation on the Early Years’ Review – 
as a Governor at a school which had a nursery”.  

  
4.2.2 The Chair reported that Chrissy Meleady had submitted substantial amendments 

to the minutes, relating specifically to the  representations she had made at the 
meeting.  The Committee received and noted the suggested amendments. 

  
4.3 15th May 2013 
  
4.3.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 15th May 2013, were 

approved as a correct record. 
 
5.  
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

5.1 As all the members of the public in attendance indicated that they wished to raise 
questions on Item 6 – The Redesign of Early Years – Communication and 
Transition Plans – the Chair agreed to take their questions as part of that item. 

 
6.  
 

THE REDESIGN OF EARLY YEARS - COMMUNICATION AND TRANSITION 
PLANS 
 

6.1 Further to the decision of the Committee at its meeting held on 27th 
February 2013, Julie Ward gave a presentation on the communication 
and transition plans in respect of the proposed redesign of Early 
Years’ Services. 

  
6.2 In attendance for this item were Jayne Ludlam, Interim Executive 

Director, Dawn Walton, Assistant Director, Prevention and Early 
Intervention and Julie Ward, Senior Manager – Early Years’ Service, 
Children, Young People and Families. 

  
6.3 The presentation included details of the transition plans for those 

organisations no longer in receipt of grants, the impact of the redesign 
of Early Years’ Services and the actions taken by the City Council in 
response to the impact of the redesign.  Such work had involved 
supporting the organisations in receipt of grants and communicating 
on the planned changes with families, providers and stakeholders. 

  
6.4 Members of the public asked a number of questions which are 

summarised below:- 
  
 • When precisely had the Early Years’ Review been completed as 

there had been a number of references to different dates quoted 
in various documents? 

  
 • Could the City Council please work with the local community and 

providers in the Fir Vale area, and not against the community, as 

Page 6



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 3 of 8 
 

was their belief? 
  
 • What communication had there been with parents prior to the 

closure of The Meadows?  Why had Watercliffe Meadows 
Primary School not taken the nursery on from The Meadows like 
Meynell Primary School, which was intending to take on the 
nursery at Early Days? 

  
 • The alternative nurseries suggested for parents who had children 

at The Meadows were not suitable in that they were too far 
away, resulting in travel problems for parents, particularly those 
without transport. What action does the Council intend to take on 
this issue? 

  
 • How was St Leonard’s Private Nursery open, when it was in 

such a poor condition, whereas The Meadows was closing?  
  
 • Why was it that The Meadows, Tinsley and Early Days Nurseries 

were closing when they all offered excellent facilities, and would 
result in the loss of a number of excellent, well qualified staff?  It 
was considered that there was a disproportionate number of 
nurseries closing in areas of disadvantage. 

  
 • How can the Scrutiny Committee make a decision on this issue 

when it had not been provided with all the relevant information?   
  
 • The situation at Sheffield Children’s Centre had been seriously 

adversely affected by the withdrawal of funding from the City 
Council, which included the loss of a number of baby/toddler 
places and 25 full-time two to five-year old places and problems 
with the water and heating system. Why had the City Council not 
identified the realities of what was to come and then “covered 
up” when they had discovered the realities? 

  
 • Why had the Equality Impact Assessment not been provided?  

This should be a necessity, particularly when the City Council 
was making such important decisions, which were having an 
effect on so many people. 

  
6.5 The Committee also received submissions from (a) Sally Pearse, on 

behalf of a cross section of organisations and (b) Sheffield Children’s 
Centre, regarding the adverse impact of the redesign of Early Years 
Services. 

  
6.6 The following responses were provided:- 
  
 • The City Council had forecast an increase in the numbers of 

young children in the Fir Vale area, and had therefore made 
proposals to incorporate Early Years’ Services provision at the 
new Fir Vale School. This was required at the time of build. 

Page 7



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Officers clarified that if this was not necessary, then it would not 
be used. 

  
 • In terms of the closure of The Meadows, Action for Children had 

held a number of meetings with parents to explain the decision 
made by the Cabinet on 27th February 2013, and had worked 
very closely with those providers who had expressed a wish to 
provide a service in the area.  Officers considered it very 
unfortunate that provision at The Meadows could not continue, 
but had arranged for parents to access alternative provision, 
where possible.  Officers would continue to monitor the position, 
and had been in touch with colleagues in the Inclusion Team in 
connection with looking for alternative provision for vulnerable 
families or families of children with Special Educational Needs.  
Although the nursery would close, the Children’s Centre at The 
Meadows would continue to operate. 

  
 • The offer of assistance in terms of funding from Shirecliffe 

Community Forum was welcomed, but there would be a need to 
consider the legal implications connected to this, including the 
Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) 
Regulations 2006 (TUPE).   

  
 • It was appreciated that provision for the Under 2’s was very 

limited, and there had been considerable discussion regarding 
such provision due to the cost of such provision.  The City 
Council was aware that several parents and staff were interested 
in child-minding, and was looking at ways to support this. 

  
 • The City Council does meet its requirements in terms of 

childcare sufficiency, and would continue to plan effectively in 
respect of this.  Officers were in the process of drafting the 
Council’s Annual Report on Childcare Sufficiency.   

  
 • The Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) was ongoing and used to 

inform the Council how to identify impact. Officers would attempt 
to respond to specific issues regarding the impact of the 
withdrawal of funding on vulnerable individuals/groups.  The EIA 
had been attached to the Cabinet report of 27th February 2013, 
therefore had been taken into consideration by the Cabinet when 
making this difficult decision. 

  
 • Officers were not aware of the issues raised with regard to the 

Sheffield Children’s Centre, but would contact colleagues in the 
Assets Team, and Kier, to find out what the problems were.   

  
6.7 The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families made 

the following responses 
  
 • In terms of the date of the review of the Early Years’ Service, an  

Page 8



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 5 of 8 
 

invitation had been received from Julie Ward, Early Years’ 
Service, on 4th January 2011, to a meeting to discuss childcare 
in 2011/12.  As a result of the Comprehensive Spending Review, 
there had been changes in terms of how funding for childcare 
would be provided to the Authority, and such funding was now to 
be included as part of an Early Intervention Grant, and the £2 
million received to subsidise childcare was stopped with effect 
from 31st March 2011.  The Authority requested that funding 
should continue under the same arrangements until 31st March 
2013.  There was then a change of control in the Authority and 
the Labour Group reinstated childcare subsidies until the Early 
Years Review was completed. They also made a public 
statement to the effect that such subsidises were not 
sustainable.  Consultation commenced on the future of the Early 
Years’ Service on 26th June 2011.   

  
 • The Council recognised the value of childcare, and was facing 

very tough decisions in the light of the Government budget cuts.  
The Council had looked at all the evidence and views, which had 
included assessing the EIA, prior to the Cabinet decision on 27th 
February 2013.  The Council understood the problems being 
faced by the most vulnerable families in the City, but had been 
forced to make a number of very difficult decisions following the 
cuts in funding for childcare, and had chosen to prioritise funding 
for early intervention and activities for young people at risk of 
offending. 

  
 • Councillor Drayton referred to the wording in one of the 

documents submitted to this meeting, which related to a “threat” 
being made by her. She wanted to place on record the fact that 
she had, and would, never make threats to people. 

  
6.8 Members of the Committee raised questions and the following 

responses were provided:- 
  
 • The position regarding Capital Grants in respect of two-year olds 

was different to the financial position regarding the City Council.   
The City Council had brought the grant forward in respect of two- 
year olds, to give providers more time to make any necessary 
alterations to their buildings and expand places. 

  
 • There was no evidence to back-up the anecdotal information 

relating to allegations of there only being childcare places 
available for those families who could afford the top-up charges.  
Regardless of this, private providers were not allowed to take 
this course of action and officers would make necessary 
investigations if there were reports of this practice taking place. 

  
 • The Early Days Nursery was approximately 2.4 miles from The 

Meadows.  Whilst this would obviously create problems for some 

Page 9



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 6 of 8 
 

families, particularly those without transport, it was believed that 
a number of families who used the nursery did not live within the 
immediate vicinity and travelled to the nursery by car and, 
therefore, the travelling distance may be less of an issue for such 
families. 

  
 • There were currently two tenders out, one relating to early 

engagement and the other relating to family intervention/support, 
which would offer an opportunity for some groups/organisations 
to tender for additional work over and above their normal 
childcare duties. 

  
 • The cost of the contract regarding the transitional agreements 

reached with organisations to continue providing family support, 
early engagement and prevention and intervention services to 
31st August 2013 was believed to be around £600,000.   

  
 • The new tender, advertised in May 2013, was open to both 

existing and new providers.   
  
 • In terms of the possibility of The Meadows being set up as a 

social enterprise, some staff had expressed an interest and had 
received advice on this course of action.  This was viewed as a 
way forward, and could be seen as more flexible in some cases 
in that the organisers would be able to set their own terms, 
conditions and salary levels, as well as having the ability to raise 
additional funds.  Other benefits would include more parental 
involvement and the ability to apply for other external grants and 
sources of funding. 

  
 • In terms of future realistic actions, the main role of the City 

Council would be to stimulate the market, and encourage more 
families to apply for Working Tax Credit.  The Council would also 
talk to providers in specific areas, to see if they were willing to 
come together and deliver services in that area. 

  
 • Officers had benchmarked Sheffield with other areas. A common 

theme appeared to be the support provided to through schools. 
This was an activity the Council would like to look at in Sheffield. 
Officers had visited a number of other Authorities to help with 
this work.   

  
 • The work in connection with the redesign of Early Years’ 

Services would continue indefinitely, particularly with regard to 
the increase in Free Early Learning (FEL), as well as the fact that 
there was Big Lottery Funding and other similar grants coming 
on stream.  The City Council was aware that birth rates were 
increasing and, in the light of the constant shift in Government 
funding, it was difficult to predict what was going to happen in the 
future. 

Page 10



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 7 of 8 
 

  
 • In terms of the impact of the changes on BME families and other 

hard to reach groups, the information gathered from the EIA had 
helped officers look at ways of meeting the needs of such 
groups.  The contracts had been drawn up in such a way which 
enabled officers to target particular services in certain areas, 
such as BME and other hard to reach groups. 

  
 • No one person or group was to blame in connection with the 

closure of The Meadows Nursery.  Watercliffe Meadows School 
had looked at the possibility of providing services, but had not 
been able to do so at this time.  It was also known that Action for 
Children were going to continue until July 2013.  The Council 
would ensure that places were found for parents affected by the 
closure. 

  
 • There were a number of different delivery models, including 

private, voluntary and community. 
  
6.9 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes (i) the information reported as part of the presentation, (ii) 

the responses provided to the questions raised by members of 
the public and representatives of Sheffield Children’s Centre, (iii) 
the submissions made by members of the public and 
representatives of Sheffield Children’s Centre and (iv) responses 
to questions raised by Members; 

   
 (b) requests the Interim Executive Director, Children, Young People 

and Families to:- 
   
  (i) review the submissions made by members of the public and 

representatives of Sheffield Children’s Centre, and respond 
to them accordingly, providing copies of the responses to 
the Committee for information; 

    
  (ii) speak to the members of public at the end of the meeting, to 

respond to their questions in more detail; 
    
  (iii) investigate, as a matter of urgency, the statements made 

regarding the problems at the Sheffield Children’s Centre; 
    
  (iii) look into the offers of assistance now made in respect of the 

Manor Community Children’s Centre; and 
   
  (iv

) 
provide written briefing notes on the positions regarding The 
Meadows and Fir Vale School. 

  
 NOTE: Prior to the passing of the above resolution, an additional 

resolution was moved by Councillor Colin Ross, seconded by 

Page 11



Meeting of the Children, Young People and Family Support Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee 4.07.2013 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Councillor Andrew Sangar, as follows:- 
  
 (c) That the Committee reiterates the need for substantial 

transitional support to all providers to be continued, including, if 
necessary, time limited financial support, to ensure that high 
quality provision is maintained.  

  
 On being put to the vote, the additional resolution was negatived. 
  
 The votes on the additional resolution (c) – were ordered to be 

recorded and were as follows:- 
  
 For the Resolution (5) - Councillors Colin Ross, Andrew Sangar, 

Diana Stimely and Cliff Woodcraft and 
Jules Jones 

    
 Against the Resolution 

(8) 
- Councillors Gill Furniss, Talib Hussain, 

Mohammad Maroof, Karen McGowan, 
Lynn Rooney, Nikki Sharpe, Geoff Smith 
and Stuart Wattam 

    
 Abstentions (0) - Nil 
 
7.  
 

WORK PLANNING 2013/14 
 

7.1 The Policy and Improvement Officer submitted a report containing 
details of a proposed approach to work planning for the Committee 
during 2013/14. 

  
7.2 Matthew Borland indicated that there was a need for Members to look 

at how the Committee could have an increasingly bigger impact, in 
terms of the work it undertook. 

  
7.3 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes the contents of the report now submitted, together with 

comments now made; and 
   
 (b) agrees to the establishment of a Task and Finish Group, 

comprising the Chair (Councillor Gill Furniss) and Councillors 
Nikki Sharpe and Diana Stimely and Jules Jones, with the aim of 
undertaking the tasks set out in Section 2 of the report now 
submitted. 

 
8.  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

8.1 It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee would be held on Thursday, 
5th September 2013, at 2.00 pm, in the Town Hall. 

 

Page 12



 

 1

 
 

 
Report of: Policy and Improvement Officer  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: Annual Meeting with Young People  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report: Diane Owens/Matthew Borland, Policy and Improvement Officer 

Email: diane.owens@sheffield.gov.uk 
Tel:  0114 2735065 

______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  
 
One of the items on the Committee’s work plan is an ‘Annual Meeting with Young 
People.’ The purpose of this paper is to provide some options for the Committee on 
how this work might be conducted and for the Committee to agree a way to take this 
work forward. 
__________________________________________________________ 
 
Type of item:  The report author should tick the appropriate box  

Reviewing of existing policy  

Informing the development of new policy  

Statutory consultation  

Performance / budget monitoring report  

Cabinet request for scrutiny  

Full Council request for scrutiny  

Community Assembly request for scrutiny  

Call-in of Cabinet decision   

Briefing paper for the Scrutiny Committee  

Other X 

 
The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 
 
The Committee is asked to discuss and provide a steer on the following questions: 

1. The purpose of why it wants to engage with young people 
2. Which young people it can most appropriately engage with 
3. How it wants to engage with young people 

___________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
Category of Report: OPEN  

Report to Children, Young People and 
Family Support Scrutiny & Policy 

Development Committee  
5

th
 September 2013  

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



 

 2

Annual Meeting with Young People 
 
 
1. Introduction 

 
1.1. One of the items on the Committee’s work plan is an ‘Annual Meeting with 

Young People.’ The purpose of this paper is to provide some options for the 
Committee on how this work might be conducted and for the Committee to 
agree a way to take this work forward. 

 
2. Purpose – why engage 
 
2.1. The purpose of meeting with young people is to hear directly from them on the 

issues that are affecting them. It is suggested the meeting could cover 
whatever issues in Sheffield young people wish to talk about and not just 
those restricted to Council services. However, it would be helpful to know if 
there are specific issues that the Committee is particularly interested in 
hearing about. 

 
2.2. The Committee is asked to discuss and provide a steer on the purpose and 

any specific issues it wants to engage with young people on. 
 
3. Which Young People to engage with 

 
3.1. ‘Young people’ covers a potential wide age range and a diverse group of 

people. It would be helpful for officers in setting up the meeting to know if 
there are specific age ranges or groups of young people that the Committee is 
specifically interested to hear from. 
 

3.2. It is recognised that meeting with a group of young people is not necessarily 
going to be an accurate representation of all young people in the city – that is 
not the purpose. The Committee might therefore want to request additional 
information the Council has, for example survey data that could complement 
hearing from individual young people. 

 
3.3. The Committee is asked to discuss and provide a steer on which young 

people it can most appropriately engage with. 
 
4. How to engage 

 
4.1. There are different ways the Committee could choose to do this activity. It 

could choose to invite young people to a committee meeting; however, as 
meetings are held at 2.00pm on a Thursday its likely not to be particularly 
convenient for many young people. The Committee could use the time for one 
of its meetings to go to meet a group of young people at ‘their’ venue. A 
further option would be to meet young people at ‘their’ venue at a time that 
suits them. Although it is worth noting that this will require Committee 
members to make an additional time commitment. 
 

Page 14



 

 3

4.2. The Committee is asked to discuss and provide a steer on how it will engage 
with young people 

 
5. Follow up after the discussion 

 
5.1. It will be crucial to ensure there is some follow up action to the meeting. It is 

anticipated the type of actions required are likely to fall in to three broad 
categories: 

 
1. Specific operational issues or questions officers will need to find out 

answers on and respond. These types of actions would be forwarded to 
the relevant officers within the council or other organisation. 

2. Significant strategic issues which the Committee might want to consider 
adding as an item to the work programme to have a fuller more informed 
discussion with the relevant service/s. The individuals raising these 
issues could also be invited to the meeting. 

3. It is worth noting that some issues that arise might be more relevant for 
other Scrutiny Committees. 

 
5.2. For the next municipal year the Committee might want to consider this item as 

part of the first Committee meeting or to take place in early June and feed in 
to the Committee meeting. 

 
6. Recommendation 
 
6.1.  The Committee is asked to discuss and provide a steer on answers to the 

following questions: 
 

1. The purpose of why it wants to engage with young people 
 

2. Which young people it can most appropriately engage with 
 

3. How it wants to engage with young people 
 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	8 Annual Meeting With Young People

